From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Holly Erdman; Smits, Brenda M (DOH)

Subject: RE: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:56:20 AM

Mr. Pilkington:

Department of Health Office of Drinking Water (DOH ODW) does not have any comment regarding
the driveway; however, any additional water usage (based SEPA document statement that additional
chimpanzee structures are being considered) does need to be evaluated or assessed. At this time,
Hart Ranch water system is a Group B — so Kittitas County Health would be the health organization
that would initiate such an evaluation or assessment.

Thanks,

Russell E. Mau, Ph.D., P.E.

Regional Engineer

Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water

16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216

Desk: 509-329-2116

Cell: 509-951-5494

Fax: 509-329-2104

Russell. Mau@DOH.WA.GOV

Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Lisa lammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'jessica@yakama.com' <jessica@yakama.com>;
'imarvin@yakama.com' <jmarvin@yakama.com>; 'johnson@yakama.com' <johnson@yakama.com>;
'enviroreview @yakama.com' <enviroreview @yakama.com>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY)
<GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW) <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott
G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Mike Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH)
<Russell. Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ
LEASING RIVERS <DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com'
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil’'
<Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>;
'terry@nkctribune.com' <terry@nkctribune.com>; 'Joanna Markell' <jmarkell@kvnews.com>;
'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org' <lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org>; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Karen Hodges <karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov' <Priluc)@wsdot.wa.gov>; Kennedy, Becky (DNR)
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